



THESIS OR DISSERTATION TITLE

Commented [a1]: Using Times New Roman for all pages
Using 16 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet
except scientific name.

BY

FIRSTNAME SURNAME

Commented [a2]: Using 14 point bold font with an
uppercase in each alphabet

**A THESIS OR DISSERTATION SUBMITTED IN PARTIAL
FULFILLMENT OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEGREE
OF DEGREE TITLE**

Commented [a3]: Using 14 point bold font with an
uppercase in each alphabet

DEPARTMENT

FACULTY

Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin UNIVERSITY

ACADEMIC YEAR 20XX

COPYRIGHT OF Rajamangala University of Technology

Rattanakosin UNIVERSITY

(This page must appear in theses in other languages)

THESIS OR DISSERTATION TITLE

Commented [a4]: Using 16 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet except scientific name..

BY

FIRSTNAME SURNAME

Commented [a5]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

**AN INDEPENDENT STUDY SUBMITTED IN PARTIAL
FULFILLMENT OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEGREE
OF MASTER DEGREE
DEPARTMENT
FACULTY
Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin
ACADEMIC YEAR 2022
COPYRIGHT OF Rajamangala University of Technology
Rattanakosin**

(Choose one of the following:)

Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin

FACULTY

Commented [a6]: Using 12 point normal font with an uppercase in each alphabet.

THESIS OR DISSERTATION OR IS

BY

FIRSTNAME SURNAME

ENTITLED

THESIS TITLE

was approved as partial fulfillment of the requirements for
the degree of Degree Title

Commented [a7]: Using 12 point normal font

on Approval date e.g. January 1, 2011

Commented [a8]: M/D/Y of submitting the complete thesis/dissertation.

Chair

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Member and Advisor

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Committee

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Director

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

(Choose one of the following:)

Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin

FACULTY

Commented [a9]: Using 12 point normal font with an uppercase in each alphabet.

THESIS OR DISSERTATION or IS

BY

FIRSTNAME SURNAME

ENTITLED

THESIS TITLE

was approved as partial fulfillment of the requirements for
the degree of Degree Title

Commented [a10]: Using 12 point normal font

on Approval date e.g. January 1, 2011

Commented [a11]: M/D/Y of submitting the complete thesis/dissertation.

Chairman

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Member and Advisor

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Member and Co-adviser

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Member

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Director

(Academic Title Firstname Surname, Ph.D./M.D.)

Thesis Title	THESIS TITLE
Author	Firstname Surname
Degree	Degree Title
Major Field/Faculty/University	Major Field
	Faculty
	Rajamangala University of Technology
	Rattanakosin
Thesis Advisor	Academic Title Firstname Surname
Thesis Co-Advisor (If any)	Academic Title Firstname Surname
Academic Year	20xx

Commented [a12]: Using 12 point normal font with an uppercase in each alphabet except scientific name.

Commented [a13]: Using 12 point normal font

ABSTRACT

Commented [a14]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Insert text here

Commented [a15]: Using 12 point normal font

Insert text here

Insert text here

Keywords: Insert keyword here, Insert keyword here, Insert keyword here

Commented [a16]: Using 12 point normal font

Executive Summery

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Commented [a17]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Insert text here

Commented [a18]: Using 12 point normal font

Insert new text here

Firstname Surname

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
ABSTRACT	(1)
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	(2)
LIST OF TABLES (If any)	(8)
LIST OF FIGURES (If any)	(9)
LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS (If any)	(10)
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	1
1.1 Main heading	1
1.1.1 Subheading 1	3
1.1.1.1 Subheading 2	4
(1) Subheading 3	5
(2) Subheading 3	6
1.2 Main heading	8
1.2.1 Subheading 1	9
1.2.1.1 Subheading 2	9
(1) Subheading 3	10
(2) Subheading 3	11

Commented [a19]: Using 12 point normal font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Commented [a20]: Using 12 point normal font

Commented [a21]: Single digit number will be aligned at the left

CHAPTER 2 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2.1 Main heading	14
2.1.1 Subheading 1	15
2.1.1.1 Subheading 2	16
(1) Subheading 3	17
(2) Subheading 3	18
2.2 Main heading	19
2.2.1 Subheading 1	19
2.2.1.1 Subheading 2	20
(1) Subheading 3	21
(2) Subheading 3	22
CHAPTER 3 RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	23
3.1 Main heading	23
3.1.1 Subheading 1	24
3.1.1.1 Subheading 2	25
(1) Subheading 3	26
(2) Subheading 3	27
3.2 Main heading	28
3.2.1 Subheading 1	29
3.2.1.1 Subheading 2	30
(1) Subheading 3	32
(2) Subheading 3	33

CHAPTER 4 RESULTS AND DISCUSSION	35
4.1 Main heading	36
4.1.1 Subheading 1	37
4.1.1.1 Subheading 2	38
(1) Subheading 3	39
(2) Subheading 3	40
4.2 Main heading	41
4.2.1 Subheading 1	42
4.2.1.1 Subheading 2	43
(1) Subheading 3	44
(2) Subheading 3	45
CHAPTER 5 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS	50
5.1 Main heading	50
5.1.1 Subheading 1	51
5.1.1.1 Subheading 2	52
(1) Subheading 3	53
(2) Subheading 3	54
5.2 Main heading	55
5.2.1 Subheading 1	56
5.2.1.1 Subheading 2	57
(1) Subheading 3	58
(2) Subheading 3	59

REFERENCES	60
APPENDICES	
APPENDIX A	63
APPENDIX B	64
APPENDIX C	65
BIOGRAPHY	67

LIST OF TABLES

Tables	Page
1.1 Insert table title	10
1.2 Insert table title	11
2.1 Insert table title	12
2.2 Insert table title	13
3.1 Insert table title	14
3.2 Insert table title	15
4.1 Insert table title	16
4.2 Insert table title	17
5.1 Insert table title	18
5.2 Insert table title	19

Commented [a22]: Numbering of tables of each chapter

Commented [a23]: Using 12 point normal font

LIST OF FIGURES

Commented [a24]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Figures	Page
1.1 Insert figure title	20
1.2 Insert figure title	21
2.1 Insert figure title	22
2.2 Insert figure title	23
3.1 Insert figure title	24
3.2 Insert figure title	25
4.1 Insert figure title	26
4.2 Insert figure title	27
5.1 Insert figure title	28
5.2 Insert figure title	29

Commented [a25]: Numbering of figures of each chapter

Commented [a26]: Using 12 point normal font

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

Symbols/Abbreviations

Terms

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Commented [a27]: Using 12 point normal font

CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

1.1 Main heading

Insert text here

1.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

1.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

1.2 Main heading

Insert text here

1.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

1.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Introduction: This should introduce the research proposal, but also convince the reader that the topic and approach presented here is interesting and worthwhile. – What is your research area, the motivation of research, and how important is it for the important practice/knowledge advancement?

Research Question: It provides a clear and concise description of the issues that need to be addressed. – What is the specific problem in that research area that you will address?

Objectives / Hypothesis: A list of goals that will be achieved through the proposed research

Commented [a28]: Using 12 point bold font

Commented [a29]: Using 12 point bold font

CHAPTER 2

REVIEW OF LITERATURE

2.1 Main heading

Insert text here

2.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

2.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

2.2 Main heading

Insert text here

2.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

2.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Literature Review: It provides a summary of previous related research on the research problem and their strength and weakness and a justification and your research – What is known / what have been done by others? And why your research is still necessary?

- What is the argument (s) being made, or the position taken, by various authors writing in the domain to be investigated?
- What assumptions underpin these positions/arguments?

- What is the basis for the arguments presented? (i.e. is an exercise in pontification or is it based on evidence? If it is based on evidence, what type?)
- What, if any, are the implications of argument (s) presented? What are the connections with your research problem?

The discussion in the concluding part of this section should:

- Clearly set out the conceptual/theoretical framework to be used for the study
- Show how the central research question and/or hypotheses to be investigated emerge from the existing literature

CHAPTER 3

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

3.1 Main heading

Insert text here

3.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

3.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

3.2 Main heading

Insert text here

3.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

3.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Methodology: This section will outline how you will answer your research question.

It should identify

- Population and study sample
- Sample size and selection of sample
- Sources of data

- Collection of data
- Exposure assessment
- Data management
- Data analysis strategies
- Timeframes

CHAPTER 4
RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

4.1 Main heading

Insert text here

4.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

4.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

4.2 Main heading

Insert text here

4.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

4.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

CHAPTER 5
CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

5.1 Main heading

Insert text here

5.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

5.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

5.2 Main heading

Insert text here

5.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

5.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

REFERENCES

Books and Book Articles

Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here

Commented [a30]: Using 12 point normal font

Articles

Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here

Electronic Media

Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here

Other Materials

Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here

REFERENCES

1. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)

2. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)

3. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)

4. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)

5. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)

APPENDICES

questionnaires

interview

photo

Commented [a31]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

APPENDIX A

INSERT APPENDIX TITLE

Commented [a32]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Insert text here

Commented [a33]: Using 14 point normal font

APPENDIX B
INSERT APPENDIX TITLE

Insert text here

APPENDIX C
INSERT APPENDIX TITLE

Insert text here

(For optional)

BIOGRAPHY

Name	Firstname Surname
Educational Attainment	Academic Year: Insert only bachelor and graduate degrees
Scholarship (If any)	Year XXXX: Scholarship title
Publications	
Insert based on reference style	

Commented [a34]: Using 12 point normal font